11/5/69
Dear Tsul,

1 be lieve you -skes me, soversl yesrs sgp, if I knew
anythins sbout the Rempart St. eddrees Cgwald used in liexico. I do
ROT knoW now whether it was North or South Rempart, but I belisve
it was South. Looking for sometiing else I fin: the CD 14 report
on . illism xllen Simme, III, who immacietely teld the ¥BI in
Seeumont that 12 recognized Nswald om TV as tae man be saw glving
csut litersture on ‘enal St. :

Simme' N.0. address wss 813 N. Rempart (very close to
Novel's bar of 2 lster dsy ond oxn the edgs of the Wuarter). In
a@ddition to wonderine suvout whethe thnie is the 2ddress LHD gave
gnd ».y be gave 8 Rempert Lt address when *here iec po recory ns ever
hzd one, 1 also find myself wondering whether Simms could just have
been strelling down the street, h=d s cssuzl gxlance 8% » gtrsnger,
a2nd our months Ilster making o positive identificetion.

Do you tmunw 1if =nyome. =ver chescked the address 14n zeve ir

tae H.0, elty directory for 1963 (in those yesrs, tusre was sne every
toe vears only)t

Do you usve anything on fugene ¥ . Hobbs, H.0.7 vhenevor
somzone is going through the indexes, if it is pos:ible to includs
this n me, please do.

Sincerely,

Eybon

derold ‘eisberg



